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June 29, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 

 

REFERENCE: Invitation to Bid (ITB) for Terminal C & Terminal C Garage Signage & Wayfinding 

Project at (IAH); Solicitation No. HKE-TCWAY-2021-016; Project No. 794C  

 

To:  All Prospective Bidders: 

 

This Addendum is issued for the following reason:  

I. To Respond to Questions  

1. Question:  Fabrication Notes (General Design Intent)” section “F1” on drawing sheets 2-1 thru 2-46 

in plans IAH Terminal C Garage Signage & Wayfinding – Volume II state to use 3M DG3 4090 film. 

Will you allow for use of Avery Dennison sheeting products with a digital printing process approved 

by TxDOT (and carrying a 15-year warranty) as an approved equal? 

Response: Any substitutions must be submitted by bidder for review and approval per specification 

requirements and guidelines described in Documents 00210 and 01630. 

 

2. Question:  Can you confirm if bringing the power to the location of each illuminated sign should be 

included in our scope? 

Response: Yes, if the drawings show the sign to be illuminated, then the power is in the base bid 

scope of work. 

 

3. Question: Can you please advise if a signage company can bid on all signage work (Removal, 
Fabrication and Installation) it seems there is construction work is also required along with signage 
scope. 

Response: A signage company can bid for this work, if the firm meets all the technical requirements 

of the bid documents. 

 

4.    Question:  Are prequalified vendors only eligible to submit the bid on this project since all listed 
prequalified vendors seem construction companies? 

Response:   HAS does not have a list of pre-qualified vendors. Possibly the confusion is with the list 

of the City’s list of pre-approved certified MWBE subcontractors.  Please contact our Office of 

Business Opportunity for further clarification; contact Eduardo Mejia at 281-233-7842. 

 

5. Question:  Do we need to submit a bid directly to you or to pre-qualified vendors that are listed on 

the bid package?  
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Response: Please refer to the solicitation package, Document 00210-4 - Supplementary 

Instructions to Bidders, Section 10.0 Bid Submission, for instructions on submitting a bid.    

  

When issued, Addendum shall automatically become part of the solicitation documents and shall supersede 
any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Addendum. Addendum will be 
incorporated into the Agreement as applicable.  It is the responsibility of the bidder(s) to ensure that it has 
obtained all such letters. By submitting a bid on this project, bidder(s) shall be deemed to have received all 
Addendum and to have incorporated them into their bid. 
 
If further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact Kristen Elliott, Sr. Procurement 
Specialist, via email at kristen.elliott@houstontx.gov. 
 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Cathy Vander Plaats 
Procurement Officer 
Houston Airport System 
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